
KENNETH S. EDGE 
Chairman 

W. MARSHALL FAIRCLOTH 
Vice Chairman 

GLENN B. ADAMS 
JEANNETTE M. COUNCIL 

CHARLES E. EVANS 
JIMMY KEEFE 

LARRY L. LANCASTER 

CUMBERLAND 
*COUNTY* 
NORTH CAROLINA 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

MEMORANDUM 

CANDICE WHITE 
Clerk to the Board 

KELLIEBEAM 
Deputy Clerk 

TO: Finance Committee Members (Commissioners Council, Faircloth and Lancaster) 

FROM: Candice H. White, Clerk to the Board 

DATE: September 25, 2015 

SUBJECT: Finance Committee Meeting -Thursday, October 1, 2015 

There will be a regular meeting of the Finance Committee on Thursday, October 1, 2015 at 
9:30 AM in Room 564 of the Cumberland County Courthouse located at 117 Dick Street, 
Fayetteville, NC. 

AGENDA 

1. Approval of Minutes -September 3, 2015 Meeting (Pg. 2) 

2. Medical Plan Update by Mark Browder(~) 

3. Consideration of Converting 13 Time-Limited Social Services Positions into Full-Time 
Positions (f.a.:..Z) 

4. Consideration of Community Transportation Program Grant Match for FY2016 (Pg. 12) 

5. Monthly Financial Report (Pg. 15) 

6. Other Matters of Business (No Materials) 

cc: Board of Commissioners 
County Administration 
Vicki Evans, Finance Director 
Tammy Gillis, Director of Internal Audit and Wellness Services 
County Legal 
County Department Head(s) 
Sunshine List 

5th Floor, Courthouse • P.O. Box 1829 • Fayetteville, North Carolina 28302-1829 

(910) 678-7771 • Fax: (910) 678-7770 



DRAFT 
CUMBERLAND COUNTY FINANCE COMMITTEE 

COURTHOUSE, 117 DICK STREET, 5TH FLOOR, ROOM 564 
SEPTEMBER 3, 2015- 10:30 AM 

MEMBERS PRESENT: 

OTHER COMMISSIONERS 
PRESENT: 

OTHERS: 

MINUTES 

Commissioner Marshall Faircloth, Chairman 
Commissioner Jeannette Council 
Commissioner Larry Lancaster 

Commissioner Glenn Adams 
Commissioner Kenneth Edge 

Amy Cannon, County Manager 
James Lawson, Deputy County Manager 
Melissa Cardinali, Assistant County Manager 
Tracy Jackson, Assistant County Manager 
Rick Moorefield, County Attorney 
Vicki Evans, Finance Director 
Deborah Shaw, Budget Analyst 

ITEM NO._/.._. --

Tammy Gillis, Director of Internal Audit and W ellness 
Sally Shutt, Governmental Affairs Officer 
Candice White, Clerk to the Board 
Press 

Commissioner Faircloth called the meeting to order. 

1. APPROVAL OF MINUTES- AUGUST 6, 2015 REGULAR MEETING 

MOTION: 

SECOND: 
VOTE: 

Commissioner Lancaster moved to approve the August 6, 2015 regular meeting 
minutes. 
Commissioner Council 
UNANIMOUS (3-0) 

2. CONSIDERATION OF INTERNAL AUDIT PLAN 

BACKGROUND: 
At the June 15, 2015 Board of Commissioner's meeting, an Audit/Finance Committee Charter 
was adopted. The Charter requires that an audit plan be submitted to the Audit Committee for 
approval. 

As the County is in the process of hiring a second internal auditor, a plan for the July -
December 2015 time period is being submitted at this time. In December, a plan for the 
remainder of the fiscal year will be submitted for approval. 

1 



DRAFT 
RECOMMENDATION/PROPOSED ACTION: 
Staff recommends approving the July- December 2015 Internal Audit Plan as recorded below. 

Cumberland County Internal Audit 
Audit Plan 
July- December 2015 

Audit/Project 
Physical inventories 

Inventory accounts 

Bank accounts 

Cash receipts 

Cash counts 

Schedule ofF ederal & State 
Expenditures 

Department 
Central Maintenance Facility (CMF) 
Solid Waste garage 
Employee Pharmacy 
Health Department Pharmacy 
Health Department supply room 

CMF 
Solid Waste 

Sheriff- Detention Center 
Social Services 

Sample of depts with petty cash or change funds 

All depts with petty cash or change funds 

For FY 2014-15 audit 

****** 
Tammy Gillis, Director of Internal Audit and W ellness, reviewed the background information 
and the internal audit plan as recorded above and stated some of the items on the list have 
already been started and completed. Ms. Gillis stated the hope is to have a second internal 
auditor on board in October after which a plan for the remainder of the fiscal will be developed 
and submitted for approval. Ms. Gillis stated in addition to the above, each fall she audits a 
schedule of federal and state awards which reconciles the grants that come to the County. 

In response to questions, Ms. Cannon stated Ms. Gillis covers several different functional areas 
and has been doing so for several years. Ms. Cannon stated with Ms. Gillis spending one-half 
her time on internal audit and adding another full time auditor, the County will make progress in 
completing some of the audits it has not been able to complete in the last couple of years. Ms. 
Gillis stated her combined functions require no more of her time than has been required in prior 
years. 

MOTION: 

SECOND: 
VOTE: 

Commissioner Council moved to recommend approval of the July-December 
2015 Internal Audit Plan as recorded above. 
Commissioner Lancaster 
UNANIMOUS (3-0) 

2 



DRAFT 
3. MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT 

BACKGROUND: 
The financial report is included as of the 13th period of fiscal year 2015. Highlights include: 

• Revenues 
o Current real and personal property taxes continue at a trend similar to past years with 

final collections reflected in the "June" column. 
o Motor vehicle tax revenues continue to appear strong this year. The full year's collection 

amount is reflected in this report. 
o Sales tax collections show slight growth compared to last fiscal year. This report reflects 

eleven months of sales tax collections. 

• Expenditures 
o Expenditures remain in line with budget and show no unusual patterns. 

• Crown center expense summary/prepared food and beverage and motel tax 
o A combined year-to-date summary is provided. 
o Prepared food and beverage and motel tax summary included. 

RECOMMENDATION/PROPOSED ACTION: 
No action needed- for information purposes only. 

****** 

Ms. Evans reviewed highlights of the financial report as recorded above and stated the County is 
in the process of closing out fiscal year 2015 so it can begin preparing for audit. Ms. Evans 
stated real and personal property taxes total $172,537,000; motor vehicle tax revenues total 
$16,347,000; and there will be one more payment reflected in the 2015 figures for total sales tax 
collections. 

Chairman Edge asked whether it was anticipated that the last sales tax payment would bring 
the County up to where it was in the prior fiscal year. Ms. Evans stated the last payment is 
anticipated to bring the County up to at least that amount. 

4. OTHER MATTERS OF BUSINESS 

Ms. Evans stated in connection with the audit of the County's financial statements, Cherry 
Bekaert LLP has a new procedure in which Board members are required to complete a 
questionnaire designed to obtain information about fraud and internal controls. Ms. Evans 
asked that Board members complete the questionnaire and send back to Cherry Bekaert LLP. 

Questions followed regarding the status of sales tax legislation. Ms. Cannon stated under the 
most current scenario, the County would stand to lose. Ms. Cannon stated the problem is that 
the fiscal research section actually shows the County to have a minor gain because they have 
used growth of over 5% in the sales tax statewide. Ms. Cannon stated the County's growth has 

3 



DRAFT 
not been that significant and the County's loss would be $.5 to $1 million. Ms. Cannon stated 
her understanding is that it has been sent to a committee of the House and the Senate; what was 
originally an 80/20 plan is now a 50/50 plan. Ms. Cannon also stated staff sit in on a weekly 
call with the North Carolina Association of County Commissioners (NCACC) and continue to 
monitor the issue. 

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 10:45 a.m. 

4 



AMY H . CANNON 
County Manager 

JAMES E. LAWSON 
Dcpllt)' Collnty Managc.:r 

NORTH C AROLINA 

OFFICE OF THE COUNTY MANAGER 

MEMO FOR THE AGENDA OF THE 

ITEM NO . ....;~:.:· ~
MELISSA C. CARDINALI 

Assistant County Manager 

W. TRACY JACKSON 
Assistant County Manager 

OCTOBER 1, 2015 MEETING OF THE FINANCE COMMITTEE 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

SUBJECT: 

Prcsenter(s): 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

MELISSA C. CARDIN~SSISTANT COUNTY MANAGER 

SEPTEMBER 24,2015 

UPDATE ON HEALTH INSURANCE 

Melissa C. Cardinali, Assistant County Manager 
Mark Browder, Mark III Employee Benefits 

Estimated of Committee Time Needed: 15 Minutes 

BACKGROUND 

One of the initiatives undertaken by our newly formed Budget Division is the review of 
major expenditure drivers for the County. Included in this review was an assessment of 
prior year funding of health insurance. Staff will discuss results of this review as it relates 
to the historical funding of insurance. Additionally, Mark Browder will be presenting an 
update on current year claims expense. 

RECOMMENDATION 

No action by the Committee is needed; this is for information purposes only. 

5111 Floor· Suite 512 • P .O. Box 1829 • Fayetteville, North Carolina 28302-1829 

(910) 678-7723 / (910) 678-7726 • Fax: (910) 678-7717 



AMY H. CANNON 
County Mnnagcr 

JAMES E. LAWSON 
Deputy County Manager 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

CUMBERLAND 
COUNTY 

NO RT H CA R O L I NA 

OFFICE OF THE COUNTY MANAGER 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 

AMY H. CANNON, COUNTY MANAGER 

OCTOBER 1, 2015 

ITEMNO . .3. 
MELISSA C. CARD~ 

Assistant County Man:~gcr 

W. TRACY JACKSON 
Assistant County Manager 

SUBJECT: DSS REQUEST FOR FOOD AND NUTRITION POSITIONS 

Background 

As you may recall, continued funding for 35 time-limited positions was included in the FY 2016 
budget for the Department of Social Services (DSS). These time-limited positions have been in 
existence for two years to assist in the NCFAST transition, to clear the backlog of food stamp 
and Medicaid cases and to assist with challenges created by the Affordable Care Act (ACA) 
enrollment. 

Since the adoption of the budget, the United States Department of Agriculture (USDA) notified 
the North Carolina Department of Health and Human Services (DHHS) of our State's failure to 
meet the federal regulatory processing requirements for the Food and Nutrition Services Program 
(FNS). Our State has been placed on a corrective action plan by USDA. 

In order to comply with USDA requirements, North Carolina must achieve the processing 
standards below: 

• 85% average statewide timeliness by December 2015 

• 95% average statewide timeliness by June 2016 

These timeline rates must be achieved to avoid suspension of federal dolJars counties receive to 
administer the FNS program. Currently, Cumberland County receives over $2 million in federal 
FNS funds. 

On August 26, the Social Services Board met and approved the Director's request to County 
management for consideration of converting the 35 time-limited positions to permanent 
positions. Attached you will find a copy of that letter. Since that time, County management has 
met with the DSS Director several times to develop strategies to successfully meet all the state 
and federal mandates. The table below provides FNS caseload data and staffing levels for the 
top four counties 

Courthouse • 51" F loor • Suite 512 • P.O. Box 1829 • Fayetteville • North Carolina 28302-1829 

(910) 678-7723 / (910) 678-7726 • Fax: (910) 678-7717 



County 2015 FNS Percent 2015 Caseload 
Household Increase Since FNS FTE's Per FTE 

Cases 2008 
Mecklenburg 157,400 92% 169.9 926 Cases 

Guilford 95,326 92.5% 66.8 I ,427 Cases 

Wake 83,220 84% 62.4 1,332 Cases 

Cumberland 70,780 77% 43.58 1,624 Cases 

The top four counties noted above will determine the statewide success or failure in achieving 
the federal mandated timeliness standards. Our research further indicates that all the urban 
counties except Cumberland have added permanent full-time positions to address the multiple 
challenges in the FNS and Medicaid program since 20 14. 

It appears our strategy of utilizing time-limited slots and mandatory overtime for the last two 
years to meet state and federal mandates is not proving to be effective. Our timeliness rate is Jess 
than 70% and our payment accuracy standards are out of compliance as well. In addition, the 
turnover rates for income maintenance caseworker positions (for FNS and Medicaid) mean we 
are continuing to lose experienced staff. 

I believe we must take immediate steps in improving the quality and time.l iness in processing our 
FNS applications. The following steps are recommended: 

1. Convett 13 time-limited positions to full-time FNS positions as of October 18,2015. 

(No additional funding is necessary since retirement and health insurance has been 
funded previously for these time-limited positions.) 

2. Seek assistance from a third party through June 30, 2016, to assist in the processing 
of Medicaid applications, which significantly increase during the open enrollment 
period for the ACA beginning in November. 

3. Continue to seek creative solutions, such as non-traditional hours and work weeks, 
telecommuting, etc., to address the cyclical demands in Medicaid and the on-going 

challenges in improving our FNS timeliness and accuracy rates. 

4. Implement board approved recommendation to employ Business Intelligence 
techniques and methodology in reviewing the business processes at DSS to seek 

efficiencies. This initiative will be advanced once the new positions in our 

Information Services Department have been filled. 

Courthouse • 5111 Floor • Suite 512 • P.O. Box 1829 • Fayetteville • North Carolina 28302-1829 

(910) 678-7723 I (910) 678-7726 • Fax: (910) 678-7717 



IJRE:-iDA HEIO JA('I\SOi'l 
11ir~ctor 

Oft .JHFREY A. WILLii\:\IS 
Dq>ut) Dir~cwr 

CUMBERLAND 
COUNTY 

NORT H C'A R O I . I NA 

DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES 

Amy Cannon, County Manager 
County of Cumberland 
Post Office Box 1829 
Fayetteville, North Carol ina 28301 

Dear Amy, 

August 26, 2015 

EMAILED 

t LARETT:\ JOII~SON 
\~~~~rnm D1r~ctor 

13013lliE REOOI~G 
i\bn:1ging 1\ 11 orn~y 

As a follow up to our discussion last week rega rding t he completed Medicaid/FNS Caseload Analysis, 
please find below our FNS Quality Control (QC) rates in comparison to the federal mandate and 
statewide rate. The QC rates will be used by USDA to determine if they will suspend or disallow NC to 
receive federal administration funds. Currently, we receive $2.16 million for federal FNS administration. 

Note there are three areas that will be counted in t he monitoring period in December 2015 and June 
2016. We are not surprised by our current rates as we have often discussed, the quality of work has 
suffered with the challenges in implementing the statewide implementation of NC FAST and Affordable 
Care Act. It is also worth noting that as of July 2015 our county is the 41

h largest FNS program with 
34,079 active cases and we rank 41

h in the most FNS applications (2,321) received per month in the state. 
Our performance will have statewide impact. Ref : http://www2.ncdhhs.gov/dss/stats/fsp.htm#QC 

Quality Federal State Cumberland 

Control (QC) 

Timeliness 85% by December 2015 61.21% 66.67% 
95 %by June 2016 

Payment 3.2% 7.15% 13.31% 
Accuracy October 2 014-February 2015 

Case and 26.3% 64.45% 54.55% 
Procedures As of July 31, 2015 

We did not talk last week about the 35 time limited positions, so I want take this opportunity to update 
you on these positions. Since July 1, 2015, we have hired 8 into vacant permanent positions, 3 resigned 
and 3 more are in the hiring process; therefore, 40% of the time limited positions are vacant and/or in 
training. Since approval to use time limited positions in August 2014, we have seen 63% turnover. This 
just reiterates our local concerns as well as NC DHHS concerns about the instability of a temporary/time 
limited workforce. 

w,. stand united to strengthen inclil'iduuls ulltl.familic:.\· am/to protec:t cltildren and l'lllnc:raiJ/e adults ... 

1'.0. Box 2.t29 • Fayetteville, Nor lit Cnrolina 28J02-2.t29 • (91 0) 323-15-tO • Fnx: (91 0) 677-2801 



Page 2 of 3 

We have 21 time limited positions filled, but they are not carrying full caseloads as they are at the IMC I 
classification. All 21 are county insurance eligible and one will soon meet the criteria for retirement. As 
you know, we were asked to submit a budget revision at the end of July to add retirement, medical 
insurance and worker's compensation for the time limited positions. The budget revision has already 
been approved and keyed. At this point, the only new expense needed to make these permanent 
positions would be for 4011<. When compared to the current budgeted figures if all 35 positions were 
approved as permanent IMC ll's effective 10/4/15, the maximum additional cost would be $90,803.19 
with a county share of $22,700.80. 

On June 4, 2015 the Commissioners were advised a staffing analysis based on caseloads would be 
completed in 30-45 days. On July 15t11 I met with you and we discussed the first draft of the analysis and 
we incorporated your suggestions. On August 19th we submitted to you the final Medicaid/FNS 
Caseload Analysis based on Buncombe County's Business Enterprise model that has been validated in 
writing by NC DHHS-DSS including review by the DHHS Deputy Secretary and Operational Support 
Team. The analysis indicates a need for 70 case worker positions (excludes support & supervisory staff). 

Also, on June 4, 2015 the Commissioners approved a recommendation for the new Enterprise Solution 
Division to look at efficiencies that can be achieved. We have had several business process reviews of 
this area over the last few years and continuous quality improvement (CQI) is something that we do on 
an ongoing basis. We are very supportive of a business process review of our Economic Services Section 
and stand ready to move forward with the review. 

It is my understanding that staffing up for the new Enterprise Solution Division (ESD) will take some 
time. I also understand one position has been filled and that individual will be starting in September and 
the other position remains vacant. I appreciate all your efforts in looking at how the business process 
review can be done expeditiously; however, much has changed since the Commissioner's June 4th 
meeting. 

Since being notified on July 31st of the new December 2015 and June 2016 federal and state mandates 
for timeliness, accuracy and case procedure, we find ourselves working against a time clock. We are 
skeptical we will meet the December 2015 deadline given the delay in addressing our current staffing 
deficit. We also face challenges of open enrollment for the Affordable Care Act/Medicaid beginning 
November 2015 and Turbo Tax FNS applications beginning January 2016; that will increase our workload 
further. We believe this warrants a revised plan of action. 

For over two years, we have worked weekends, holidays, inclement weather and non-traditional hours 
to successfully meet the numerous state and federal mandates, clearing out backlogs and converting 
90,000 current public assistance cases in both Medicaid and FNS while transitioning to the new NC FAST 
state system. Most importantly, we have endured long work hours to ensure to the extent possible, 
that customer services are not impacted. Since we began tracking overtime on December 28, 2013 the 
staff working with these programs has earned 34,141 hours of compensatory leave. The overtime has 
taken a toll on staff. Staff no longer has the stamina to endure more months of mandatory overtime to 
include working weekends. 



Page 3 of 3 

Considering the new state/federal demand, validated staffing deficit and staff fatigue, I would ask you to 

consider making the 35 time limited IMC I positions permanent IMC ll's especially given the fact that 

salaries, retirement, and health insurance benefits are currently budgeted for these positions. We are 

hopeful this request will help us to meet the new June 2016 state and federal demands while giving you 

time to staff up the Business Enterprise Unit under County IS. We also believe this request would 

promote a work/life balance for the staff, reduce turnover, and most importantly improve quality of our 
work. 

Social Services Board met today and approved this request to be forwarded for your consideration. We 
appreciate you and your Management Team taking time to understand, research solutions and 
resources to assist us in continuous achievement in meeting ongoing federal and state demands. Thank 
you for consideration of our request. Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions. 

BJ/at 

CC: Cumberland County Board of Social Services 

James Lawson, Deputy County Manager 

CCDSS Management Team 

File 



Pntricin Hn ll, 
Chnir 

Town of Hope Mills 

Chnrlcs Morris, 
Vicc-Chnir 

Town of Linden 

Jami McLaughlin, 
Town of Spring Lake 

llarvey Cain, Jr., 
Town of Stedman 

Donovan McLaurin, 
Wndc, Falcon & Godwin 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

SUBJECT: 

Presenter: 

CUMBERLAND 
COUNTY 

NORTH CAROLINA 
----·----

Planning & Inspections Department 

MEMO FOR THE OCTOBER 1, 2015 AGENDA 
MEETING OF THE FINANCE COMMITTEE 

AMY CANNON, COUNTY MANAGER 

ITEM NO. '-f. 
Thomns .1. Lloyd, 

Dh·cctol' 

Cctil P. Combs, 
Deputy Dir·cctnr 

Vikki Andrews, 
Diane Wheatley, 
Carl Manning, 
Walter Clurk 

Cumberland County 

Benny Pearce, 
Town of Eastover 

JOEL STRICKLAND, F AMPO EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 

SEPTEMBER 14, 2015 

APPROVAL OF $15,000 LOCAL MATCH FROM THE 
GENERAL FUND TO THE CUMBERLAND COUNTY 
COMMUNITY TRANSPORTATION PROGRAM FOR A 5310 
GRANT TO PROVIDE TRANSPORTATION TO ELDERLY 
AND DISABLED RESIDENTS OF CUMBERLAND COUNTY 

Joel Strickland, FAMPO Executive Director 

Estim~1te of Committee Time Needed: 20 minutes 

BACKGROUND: 
The Cumberland Cotmty Community Transportation Program has applied for a 5 310 
Grant to provide non-medical transportation to the elderly and disabled populations 
within the urbanized area of Cumberland County, where the City ofFayetteville' s FAST
Trac services arc not available. This will provide approximately 6,500 units of service 
tlu·oughout the areas of Spring Lake, Hope Mills, Fort Bragg, Parkton, and Fayetteville. 
The grant will total $150,000 and 10% ($15,000) is needed to meet the match 
requirements. In prior years, the County was able to utilize fare revenues for the grant 
match, but staff has been informed by the NC DOT Public Transit Division that using 
fare revenue as the grant match is no longer allowable. 

RECOMMENDATION: 
It is requested that Cwnberland County approve a local match of $15,000 from the 
General Ftmd, reference Budget Revision Number B16-085 & Bl6-085A, to provide 
these transportation services. 

130 Gillespie Street · Post Office IJox 1829 . Faye/leville, North Carolina 28302-1829 - (910) 678-7600 - Fa.1:: (910) 678-7631 



COUNTY OF CUMBERLAND 
BUDGET REVISION REQUEST 

Fund No. 454 

Organization Name: 

Revenue 
Source 
Code 

9110 
6698 

Object 
Code 

336E 
3411 

J ushhcabon: 

Appr 
Unit 

458 
458 

Agency No. 450 Organ. No. 457E 

5310 Grant NonMedical Urban 

Description 

Tranfer from General Fund 
In-Kind Services 

Description 

Nonmedical Transportation 
In-Kind Services 

REVENUE 

Total 

EXPENDITURES 

Total 

Budget Office Use 

Budget Revision No. 816-085 
--------1 

Date Received 9/23/2015 

Date Completed 

Current 
Budget 

0 
15,000 

15,000 

Current 
Budget 

135,000 
15,000 

150,000 

Increase 
(Decrease) 

15,000 
(15,000) 

0 

Increase 
(Decrease) 

15,000 
(15,000) 

--------1 

Revised Budget 

15,000 

15,000 

Revised Budget 

150,000 

150,000 

The staff has been informed by the NC DOT Public Transit Division that using fare revenue as the grant match is no longer 
allowable. Therefore, a budget revision is needed to fund 10% local match of the Cumberland County Community Transportation 
5310 Grant. 

Funding Source: F_und Balance: 
State: Other: ___ _ Federal: Fees: ___ _ County: New: 15,000 

Prior Year:-'-------
Other: --------

Submitted By: Date: __ _ Approved By: 
Department Representative 

Reviewed By: Otoorn h Ld· (*)()uJ Date:~ l'-.. ~\ls 
Budget Analyst 

___________ Date: 
County Manager 

Reviewed By: "--Ut~ ~ Date:~ Board of County 
Finance Director Commissioners Date: ---

~d.;1h,.,) Date: ll·0!8·15 
Ass1stant County Manager 

Reviewed By: 

revised 7-1-14 



COUNTY OF CUMBERLAND 
BUDGET REVISION REQUEST 

FundNo. 101 Agency No. 412 Organ. No. 4195 

Organization Name: General Government Other 

Revenue 
Source 
Code 

9901 
1 01-999-9999 

Object 
Code 

389H 

Jusht1cahon: 

Appr 
Unit 

Description 

Fund Balance Appropriated 

Description 

080 Transfer to Fund 454 

REVENUE 

Total 

EXPENDITURES 

Total 

Budget Office Use 

Budget Revision No. B16-085A --------i 
Date Received 9/23/2015 

Date Completed 

Current 
Budget 

0 

0 

Current 
Budget 

88,010 

88,010 

Increase 
(Decrease) 

15,000 

15,000 

Increase 
(Decrease) 

15,000 

15,000 

--------1 

Revised Budget 

15,000 

Revised Budget 

103,010 

103,010 

The staff has been informed by the NC DOT Public Transit Division that using fare revenue as the grant match is no longer 
allowable. Therefore, a budget revision is needed to fund 10% local match of the Cumberland County Community Transportation 
5310 Grant. 

Funding Source: Fund Balance: 
State: Other: ___ _ 

County: New: 15,000 
Prior Year:-'-------

Other: --------Federal: Fees: ___ _ 

Submitted By: Appro~ed By: Date: ---
Department Representative 

Reviewed By: ;DJ\::JD(A.\-, \A). &D.'-0 Date:<i\23/IG' ________ Date: 
Budget Analyst County Manager 

Reviewed By: lU~~ ~ Date: 7/:J~/'p Board of County 
Finance Director Commissioners Date: ---

~J.L~Q)l Am!JO:~&~~ J Date: q ·~ 3·!5 
Ass1stant County Manager 

Reviewed By: 

revised 7-1-14 



ITEMNO. 5. 
( 

VICKI EVANS 
Finance Ditcctor 

ROBERT TUCKER 
Accounting Supervisor 

TO: 
FROM: 
DATE: 

FINANCE OFFICE 
4'" Floot, Room No. 451, Coutthouse • PO Box !829 • Fayetteville, North Cnrolina 28302-1829 

(910) 678-7753 • Fax (910) 323-6120 

MEMO FOR THE AGENDA OF THE 
OCTOBER 1, 2015 MEETING OF THE FINANCE COMMITTEE 

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEMBERS 
1 
r{( ) 

VICKI EVANS, FINANCE DIRECTOR v-\f 
SEPTEMBER 23, 2015 

SUBJECT: MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT- FY15 13111 PERIOD 

Presenter(s): Vicki Evans, Finance Director 

Estimate of Committee Time Needed: 5 Minutes 

BACKGROUND 

The financial report is included as ofthe 13111 period of fiscal year 2015. Highlights include: 

• Revenues 
o Current real and personal property taxes - final figures show a strong year of 

collections. 
o Motor vehicle tax revenues - final figures show a strong year of collections. 
o Sales tax collections are up compared to last fiscal year. We wiU end the year 

with $39.7 million in total sales tax. The attached report does not reflect the final 
total because reports were ran prior to entries being posted. 

• Expenditures 
o General Fund expenditures remain in line with budget and show no unusual 

patterns. 

• Crown center expense summary/prepared food and beverage and motel tax 
o No fiscal year 2015 changes since last month's report 

RECOMMENDATION/PROPOSED ACTION 

No action needed - for information purposes only. 

Celebl"ating Oul" Past . . . Emb1-acing Oul' Future 

EASTOVER - FALCON - FA YETT EYILLE - GODWIN - HOPE MlLlS - LINDEN - SPRING LAKE - STEDMAN - WADE 



GENERAL FUND 

General Administration 

Buildings & Grounds 

General Government 
Debt Service 
General Government Other 
Total General Government 

Law Enforcement 
Sheriff 
Jai 

Total Law Enforcement 

Pub6c Safety 

Health 
Mental Health Clinic 
Health All Other 

Total Health Department 

Mental Health 
Mental Health Dept (LME) 
MCO 
Mental Health Other (County) 

Social Services 
Social Services 
Other OSS Programs 

Total Social Services 

Human Services 
Child Support Enforcement 
Other HS Programs 

Total Human Services 

Library 
Library 
l ibral)l Other 

Total Library 

Culture & Recreation 

Economic Development 

Subtotal 

Education 
County School Current Exp 

Goodyear Incentive 
Sales Tax Equalization 

FTCC Current Expense 
FTCC PEG 
FTCC Capital Outlay 

Total Education 

Total General Fund 

16,413,322 

7,687,698 

6 ,464,648 

5,607,297 

GENERAL FUND SUMMARY OF OBUGATIONS 

1,156,441 347,746 17,917,509 19,808,794 15,033,704 1,042,101 242,231 16,318,036 18,094,899 

370,625 96,389 8 ,154,712 8,487,266 6,056,615 427,907 75,319 6,559,841 6 ,951 ,no 

6,431,628 6,600,775 21,993 7,645,920 9,675,389 



GENERAL FUND 

Personal, 
Motor Velicles - Cl.WTent 
Motor Vel*:le- Tax & Tag 
Prior Years & Other 

Tax (1¢ +Art 40 + 42+ 44+ 46) 
Pet Registration Fees 
Sales Tax VIdeo & Telecomml.Wlications 
Other Taxes 

Total 

ABC Store Profit 
Fay Sales Tax Equalization-Original 
Fay Sales Tax Equalization 
Wade Sales Tax Equalization 
Eastover Sales Tax Equaiz.ation 
Stedman Sales Tax Equalization 
Spring Lalce Sales Tax Equafization 
Godwin Sales Tax Equaiz.ation 
Other 

Menial Health Consolidation 
Social Services 
li>raty 
Chid Support Enforcement 
Other 

Inspections 

Animal Control 
Health Department 
Library Fees 
Sheriff Fees 
Social Services Fees 
Other 

CFVMC 
Other 

Gain/Loss 

Total 

Total 

Total 

Sale of Foced AsseWCash Proceeds 
Transfers 
lnstanment /Purchase Reveooe 
Proceeds General Longterm Debt 
Food Balance - Property Revaluations 
Food Balance Maintenance/Renovations 
Food Balance - Health 
Food Balance - Special 
Fund Balance - Menial Health Transfer 
Fund Balance -Economic Incentives 
F urld Balance - Water & Sewer 
Furld Balance Appropriated 

Total 

Total General Fund 

0 0 225,203 
49,719 7,143 (258,977) 

4,456,870 1,196,138 24,000 
3,000,000 0 0 

0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

7.753.353 1.209.834 19.7UI 

CUMBERLAND COUNTY REVENUE SUMMARY 

0 225,203 0 0.00% 0 0 103,064 103,064 0 
0 (202,110) 49,109 -'111 .~% 0 0 0 0 0 
0 5,677,008 5,677,009 100.00% 4,916,667 2,545,106 0 7,461,773 7,720,021 
0 3,000,000 3,000,000 100.00% 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0.00% 15,280,101 0 0 15,280,101 15,280,102 
0 0 25,400 0 .00% 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 3,100,000 0 .00% 0 0 0 0 301,311 
0 0 533,437 0 .00% 0 0 0 0 768,490 
0 0 0 0 .00% 0 0 0 0 2,422,378 
0 0 2,598,786 0.00% 0 0 0 0 3,326,808 
0 0 804,783 0.00% 0 0 0 0 672,774 
0 0 500,000 0.00% 0 0 0 0 451 ,200 
0 0 18 013 851 0.00% 0 0 0 
0 8.953"413 34.516.750 20.341.705 2.566.163 1.910 0 


	Finance Committee-October 1, 2015
	Item 1. Approval of Minutes-September 3, 2015 Meeting
	Item 2. Medical Plan Update by Mark Browder
	Item 3. Consideration of Converting 13 Time-Limited Social Services Positions into Full-Time Positions
	Item 4. Consideration of Community Transportation Program Match for FY2016
	Item 5. Monthly Financial Report



